
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
cc: Degenhart, Mark; 
Subject: FW: Materials Acceptance
Date: Monday, February 07, 2011 9:06:21 AM

Nicki,
 
Here is Frank’s approval on items that require P.E. acceptance.
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Green, Frank  
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:20 AM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: FW: Materials Acceptance
 
These materials have my approval.  
 

From: Schufreider, James [mailto:JSchufre@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:18 AM 
To: Green, Frank 
Subject: RE: Materials Acceptance
 
All four submitted components, ball valve, globe valve, hose and hose fittings  meet the 
material list specifications.
 
James Schufreider
 

From: Green, Frank [mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 12:32 PM 
To: Schufreider, James 
Subject: Materials Acceptance
 
James,
 
Attached are several materials that the construction manual designates as a “PE Approval”.  
I am not that familiar with valves and hoses/fittings.  Can you let me know if you think these 
meet the requirements of the contract?  
 
Thank you. 
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mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn
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mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org


 
Frank Green
Structures Engineering Manager
Columbia River Crossing
360.816.8855 (d)
360.600.2632 (m)
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